Guld Oil Exploration @id Production Company

June 25, 1981

R. C. Anderson

P. O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA

Hobbs. NM 88240

Re: R. E. Cole (NCT-A) No. 9
Section 16-22S-37E, Lea
County, New Mexico

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Energy & Minerals Department
State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Gulf 0il Corporation requests your administrative approval for an
unorthodox location in the Blinebry Pool for R. E. Cole (NCT-A) No. 9, 1075
FSL and 2395' FWL of Section 16-22S-37E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Subject well was recently recompleted as an oil well in the Blinebry
Pool.

This well was originally drilled at a non-standard location in the
Undesignated Silurian and Montoya 0il Pools, Order No. R-3290 dated August 1,
1967, The well was dry in the Silurian and Montoya and was completed in the

Drinkard Pool and Order No. R-3290 was amended for the NSL in the Drinkard Pool.

It is now requested this order be further amended to include the
Blinebry Pool.

The attached plat outlines the R. E. Cole (NCT-A) Lease as well as
the location of Well No. 9.

All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application
by certified mail.

Your early consideration of this application will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,

% C (oen—

'R. C. ANDERSON

ptg:
Att'd. _—
cc: Cities Service 0il Co. Getty 0il Co////// 0il Conservation Divisio

P. 0. Box 1919 P. O, Box 730 P. 0. Box 1980

Midland, TX 79702 Hobbs, NM 88240 Hobbs, NM88240
7 .C. F. Kalteyer - Midland -

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION




